
OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OPEN MEETING 

Berger Auditorium – 6633 Oakmont Drive 
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 – 1:00 PM 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER/DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

2. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA

3. TIME-KEEPER / MINUTES – Dawn McFarland

4. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes        p. 3
1. Approval of the December 20, 2022, Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

B. CETC New Member Resolution      p. 7
C. Club Request – Yang Style Tai Chi      p. 9

5. PRESIDENTS REPORT

6. SECRETARY’S EXECUTIVE MEETING SUMMARY

7. OTHER REPORTS
A. OVPC Financial Statements of December 31, 2022    p. 19
B. GM Report
C. Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

• Landscape – Jenny Watts
• Building Construction – Matt Oliver
• Community Development – Steve Spillman
• Welcome – Katy Carrel

8. OPEN FORUM

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. Vote for OVA President Replacement

REVIEW
Items for Board review: Member correspondence; Committee Minutes; Other 

11. NEXT MEETINGS

A. Town Hall, February 7, 2023, Discussion with AJ Scott of The Cline Agency – OVA



  

Insurance in 2023, Berger Auditorium, Live Streaming, and Zoom 
B. The Next Board Meeting, February 21, 2023, Berger Auditorium, Live Streaming, and Zoom 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 



1 | P a g e   

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OPEN MEETING 

Berger Auditorium – 6633 Oakmont Drive 
Tuesday, December 20, 2022 – 1:00 PM 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

President Marzak noted a quorum was present and called the meeting to order at 10:30 AM. 
 
Jess Marzak, President 
Mark Randol, Vice President 
Iris Harrell, Secretary 
Heidi Klyn, Director 
Jeff Neuman, Director 
Marianne Neufeld, Director 
Olga Ydrogo, Director 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Christel Antone, General Manager 
Dawn McFarland, Executive Assistant 
Colin Hannigan, IT 
Approx. 10 members  
 

2. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA 
A motion was made, seconded, and approved 7-0. 
 
RESOLVED: To approve the agenda as presented. 

 
3. TIME-KEEPER / MINUTES – Dawn McFarland 

 
4. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Approval of Minutes   
1. Approval of the November 18, 2022, Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

B. Club Request – PAN (Panguingue) 
 

A motion was made, seconded, and approved unanimously. 
 
RESOLVED:  To approve the consent calendar as presented. 

 
5. PRESIDENTS REPORT  

President Marzak gave the president’s report, which is available on the Association’s website. 
 

6. SECRETARY’S EXECUTIVE MEETING SUMMARY  
Secretary, Harrell summarized Executive Session meetings since the last open Board Meeting as 
follows: 
 



2 | P a g e   

 
 
 
 
The Board met earlier this morning Executive Session to discuss four (4) legal matters, two (2) 
personnel matters, and one (1) contract matter. 

 
7. OTHER REPORTS 

A. Treasurer’s Report  
B. Acceptance of the unaudited November 30, 2022, Operating and Reserve Account Financial 

Statements Pursuant to Civil Codes 5500 and 5501. 
 

A motion was made, seconded, and approved unanimously, 7-0. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Board accepts the November 30, 2022, treasurer’s report, unaudited 
operating, and reserve account financial statements pursuant to Civil Codes 5500 and 5501 as 
presented. 

 
C. OVPC Financial Statements of November 30, 2022 
D. GM Report 
E. Committee Reports (Committee Chairs) 

• Oakmont Emergency Preparedness – Pat Barclay 
• Firewise Resource – Dave Watts 
• Community Education Transparency – Staff 
• Communication – Staff 
• Long Range Planning – Staff 

 
8. OPEN FORUM 

President Marzak announced the open forum and asked members to submit their questions to 
askova@oakmontvillage.com Dawn McFarland read the questions aloud at the meeting as well as 
members being invited to join the live conversation on Zoom.  One member commented at this 
meeting. 

 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS   

A. None 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. 2023 Insurance Approvals  
 

A motion was made, seconded, and approved 7-0. 
 

RESOLVED: The Board approves the Cline Insurance and State Fund insurance proposals 
in the amount of TBD not to exceed $ 680,000 with funds allocated from the Operating  
Account.  

 
B. Approve 2023 Election Rules and Review Election Timeline 

 
A motion was made, seconded, and approved 7-0. 

 
 RESOLVED: That the Board approved the adoption of the proposed election rules for 2023. 
 

mailto:askova@oakmontvillage.com


3 | P a g e   

 
 
 

C. Updating the 1963 Oakmont Planned Development  
Document with the City  
 

A motion was made, seconded, and approved 7-0. 
 

 RESOLVED: That the Board approves, developing an updated Planned Development Document 
for the OVA Board and City to review; complete the application and present for final revision for 
Board input and approval; present proposed revised Planned Development document to the city 
planning commission and city council for adoption by the city. Also approved was a not to exceed 
amount of $22,000 for the project in its entirety. 
 

D. Emergency Evacuation Study  
 

A motion was made, seconded. 
 
Discussion ensued and the resolution was amended updating the requested funds not to exceed 
$40,000. 
 
A motion was made, seconded, and approved 7-0. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Board approves the following. 
1. Engage KLD Engineering or another equally qualified specialty firm to develop an emergency 
evacuation study. 
2. Provide demographic data of the Oakmont community to provide information to KLD 
Engineering to save time and money on this study. 
3. Present the results of the emergency evacuation study to the Oakmont community, Wild Oak, the 
Santa Rosa Fire Department, City Planning Department, City Council and the Sonoma County 
Supervisors, and other interested parties. 
This project carries a not to exceed amount off $40,000. 

 
 REVIEW 

 Items for Board review: Member correspondence; Committee Minutes; Other   
 
11. NEXT MEETINGS 

 
A. Town Hall, January 10, 2023, By the Bay Health; Comfort Care Options, Berger Auditorium, 

Live Streaming, and Zoom 
B. The Next Board Meeting, January 17, 2023, Berger Auditorium, Live Streaming, and Zoom 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
A motion was made, seconded, and approved unanimously.  
 
RESOLVED: To adjourn the meeting at 2:03 PM 
 

 

 

 



4 | P a g e   

 

 

ATTEST 

I certify that the preceding is a real and correct copy of the minutes as approved by the Board of 
Directors. 

           
 

_______________________    __________________                                                     
Iris Harrell, Secretary     Date 
 
 



MEMBER ADDITION RESOLUTION 
COMMUNITY EDUCATION TRANSPARENCY COMMITTEE 

 
Person Submitting: Heidi Klyn 
 
Date Submitted: January 17, 2023 
 
Resolution Content: 
 
Whereas, Oakmont Village Association has an established Community Education Transparency 
Committee (CETC) to provide recommendations to the Board regarding various education 
opportunities in order that the Board may conduct community business and enhance member 
knowledge about concepts and opinions important to our community with the objective of 
promoting greater civility, respect, and trust,  
 
Whereas, the committee wishes to add a new member, and 
 
Whereas, Georgene Bonovich has expressed interest in becoming a member of the committee,  
 
Whereas, committee board liaison has recommended adding Georgene to the committee, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors appoint Georgene Bonovich to the CETC. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  None 
 
Documents Attached: Georgene Bonovich biography 
 



OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 
APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY DUCATION AND 

TRANPARENCY COMMITTEE (CETC) 
 

Date: December 17, 2022 
Name: Georgene Bonovich 
 
I am interested in becoming a member of the CETC committee. I have lived in Oakmont for just 
over three years. I participated in every Oakmont 2030 meeting and am a member of the 
Gathering Places working group. I submitted two proposals. During that process I learned that I, 
as well as a great many other people, are not well informed about the financial status of the 
Oakmont Village Association. I spent quite a bit of time learning about some aspects of 
Oakmont’s financial status. I welcome the opportunity to learn more, and to possibly contribute 
to the education of our residents via CETC suggestions to the OVA Board. 
 
I have a Bachelor of Science degree and an MBA from U.C. Berkeley. As a field agent in the 
Examination Division of the IRS much of my work was spent in a group/committee 
environment. I am also an active member of the Oakmont Hiking Club. 
 
I look forward to working with the CETC committee. 























Oakmont Village Property Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of January 4, 2023

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, January 4, 2023 09:47 AM GMT-08:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

14100 Umpqua Bank Checking 8,733.73

14107 CourseCo. Bank Account 0.00

Total Bank Accounts $8,733.73

Other Current Assets

14105 Cash in Investments 0.00

14160 Construction in Process 0.00

Total Other Current Assets $0.00

Total Current Assets $8,733.73

Fixed Assets

14200 Golf Course Land 2,005,422.00

14201 Golf course Acquisition 0.00

14205 Land Improvement 1,795,454.00

14206 Accumulated Depreciation, Land Improvements -133,840.22

14210 Building, Main Clubhouse 1,859,898.77

14211 Accumulated Depreciation, Buildings Main Clubhouse -57,209.21

14215 Buildings, Other 512,584.00

14216 Accumulated Depreciation, Buildings, Other -24,990.05

14230 Furniture & Fixtures 150,901.00

14231 Accumulated Depreciation, Furniture & Fixtures -16,183.03

14250 Tenant Improvements 0.00

Total Fixed Assets $6,092,037.26

Other Assets

15100 Liquor Licenses 166,000.00

Total Other Assets $166,000.00

TOTAL ASSETS $6,266,770.99

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable (A/P) 0.00

Total Accounts Payable $0.00

Other Current Liabilities

27020 Accounts Payable 2,761.37

Total Other Current Liabilities $2,761.37

Total Current Liabilities $2,761.37

Total Liabilities $2,761.37



Oakmont Village Property Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of January 4, 2023

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, January 4, 2023 09:47 AM GMT-08:00   2/2

TOTAL

Equity

30200 Paid in Capital 6,767,765.63

30500 Retained Earnings -503,756.01

Net Income

Total Equity $6,264,009.62

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $6,266,770.99



Oakmont Village Property Corporation
Profit and Loss

January - December 2022

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, January 4, 2023 09:34 AM GMT-08:00   1/1

TOTAL

Income

Total Income

GROSS PROFIT $0.00

Expenses

72160 Professional Services 495.00

72170 Legal Services 2,450.00

72180 Office Supplies & Software 540.00

72190 Bank Charges & Fees 25.00

Total Expenses $3,510.00

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -3,510.00

NET INCOME $ -3,510.00



 1 

	
	

OAKMONT	LONG	RANGE	PLANNING	COMMITTEE	
Monday,	November	14,	2022,	OVA	Suite	C	

	
Present:  Leslie Brockman, David Dearden, Herm Hermann, Liz Lefson,  

Steve Spillman, Olga Ydrogo (OVA Board Liaison),  
Jan Young  

 
Absent:  Marlena Cannon Tremont, Jim Munger, Marilyn Pahr 
 
Guests:		 Mary Meyers 
           
The meeting was called to order by Chair Jan Young at 1:04 p.m. 
 
Minutes from October 10, 2022 were approved.  (David/Liz/Unanimous) 

 
********************	

 
~	Membership	
	 New members under consideration are Monica Heath and Mary Meyers.  
Jan and Olga are hoping to interview an additional prospect soon. 
 
~	LRPC	Charter	Revision	
 After revising and study, it was approved to accept the Long Range 
Planning Committee Charter as of this date.  (Jan/David/5 yeys/1 abstention) 
 
~	Oakmont	2030	Progress	
 Since Oakmont 2030 is a subcommittee of LRPC, it was questioned what 
the focus of LRPC’s responsibility throughout Oakmont 2030 progress will be.  
It was agreed to not take any action until the 2030 subcommittee submits 
their report.   

Additional discussion centered on the proper way to bring the 2030 
issues to the Board of Directors.  Olga will informally explore this with the 
OVA Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
   



 2 

************** 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:45 p.m.  (Liz/David/Unanimous)	
 
Respectfully submitted by Leslie Brockman, Recording Secretary. 
	

Next	meeting	of	LRPC	will	be	on	Monday,	December	5,	2022		
at	1:00	p.m.	in	ERC	Conference	Room.			



 1 

	
	

OAKMONT	LONG	RANGE	PLANNING	COMMITTEE	
Monday,	December	5,	2022,	East	Rec	Center	

	
Present:  Leslie Brockman, Marlena Cannon Tremont, David Dearden, 

Monica Heath, Herm Hermann, Liz Lefson, Jim Munger,  
Marilyn Pahr, Steve Spillman, Jan Young  

 
Absent:  Olga Ydrogo (OVA Board Liaison) 
 
Guests:		 Christel Antone, Crissi Langwell 
           
The meeting was called to order by Chair Jan Young at 12:59 p.m. 
 
Minutes from November 14, 2022 were approved.  (Herm/David/Unanimous) 

 
********************	

 
~	Membership	
	 Jan introduced Monica Heath as a new member of LRPC. 
 
~	LRPC	Charter	Revision	
 It was confirmed the LRPC Charter was voted on and approved in 
November. 
 
~	OVA	Board	of	Directors	Report	
	 Jan will write up LRPC’s Quarterly Report for the OVA Board of 
Directors, including the Charter approval and the current work of Oakmont 
2030. 
 
~	Oakmont	2030	Progress	
 Using a sample of 40 proposals from Oakmont 2030 (which included 10 
from category 1, 13 from category 2, 7 from category 3, and 10 from category 
4) and a list of criteria for assessing 2030 opportunities, each member rated 
some or all of the 40 proposals presented.  The criteria included Expected 
Community Alignment and Support, Measurable Benefits, Cost Impact on Dues 
and Debt, and Non-Cost Consequences. 
 These will be submitted to Rex Fuller of the Oakmont 2030 Steering 
Committee. 

************** 



 2 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:55 p.m.  (Liz/David/Unanimous)	
 
Respectfully submitted by Leslie Brockman, Recording Secretary. 
	

Next	meeting	of	LRPC	will	be	on	Monday,	January	2,	2023		
at	1:00	p.m.	in	ERC	Conference	Room.			


	00-01-17-2023 Regular Session Board Meeting Agenda
	4A 12-20-2022 Regular Session Board Meeting Minutes
	AGENDA

	4B 1 MEMBER ADDITION RESOLUTION CETC Georgene Bonovich
	4B 2 G Bonovich Application
	4C Yang Style Tai Chi - Club Request
	7C OVPC BalanceSheet 12312022
	7C OVPC ProfitandLoss 12312022
	11 LRPC Minutes 11-14-22
	11 LRPC Minutes 12-5-22



